Sent: 08 June 2022 15:25

To: info@norfolkboreas.co.uk; Norfolk Boreas <NorfolkBoreas@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Trevor Harris
Subject: RE: Norfolk Boreas OWF Non Material Change Application - EN010087

Good afternoon Ruari/PINS,
| can confirm that Trinity House has no objections to this non material change application.

Kind regards,

Stephen Vanstone
Navigation Services Officer | Navigation Directorate | Trinity House

TRINITY HOUSE

From: info@norfolkboreas.co.uk <info@norfolkboreas.co.uk>
Sent: 25 April 2022 15:02
To: Trevor Harris

>; Stephen Vanstone

Subject: Norfolk Boreas Non Material Change Application
Dear Stephen Vanstone and Trevor Harris,

We would be grateful if you would acknowledge, on behalf of Trinity House, safe receipt of this
email and its enclosures.

Norfolk Boreas and Norfolk Vanguard East Limited (the Applicant) has submitted an application to
the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS) seeking a non-material change to
the Norfolk Boreas Offshore Wind Farm Order 2021.

The Application seeks to remove the limit on the maximum export capacity for the Norfolk Boreas
Offshore Wind Farm (the Project). It also seeks a reduction in turbine numbers from 158 to 137.
These amendments are sought to allow the Project to benefit from continuing technological
developments in the offshore wind industry and to further reduce the costs of energy produced by
the Project to the consumer in line with government policy.

Please find attached a letter in relation to the Application, including copies of documents in order to
assist your consideration of the Application.


mailto:info@norfolkboreas.co.uk
mailto:info@norfolkboreas.co.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.trinityhouse.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CNorfolkBoreas%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C57afc7a92b0847f4185608da495ace3f%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C637902951797147631%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XZl4g19uPZ6bfvQe4JfyBS%2F0S5t7wuRo0SD8ndpxQmg%3D&reserved=0

If you have any questions or require clarification on the content of the letter or accompanying
information, please do not hesitate to contact us by emailing info@norfolkboreas.co.uk

Kind regards,

Ruari Lean
Norfolk Boreas Project Manager

VATTENFALL w

This communication, together with any files or attachments transmitted with it contains information that is
confidential and may be subject to legal privilege and is intended solely for the use by the named recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute, publish or take any action in reliance on it. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and securely delete it from your
computer systems. Trinity House reserves the right to monitor all communications for lawful purposes. The
contents of this email are protected under international copyright law. This email originated from the
Corporation of Trinity House of Deptford Strond which is incorporated by Royal Charter in England and Wales.
The Royal Charter number is RC 000622. The Registered office is Trinity House, Tower Hill, London, EC3N 4DH.

The Corporation of Trinity House, collect and process Personal Data for the Lawful Purpose of fulfilling our
responsibilities as the appointed General Lighthouse Authority for our area of responsibility under Section 193
of the Merchant Shipping Act 1995 (as amended).

We understand that our employees, customers and other third parties are entitled to know that their personal
data is processed lawfully, within their rights, not used for any purpose unintended by them, and will not
accidentally fall into the hands of a third party.

Our policy covering our approach to Data Protection complies with UK law, including the Data Protection Act

2018 (incorporating the General Data Protection Regulation), and associated legislation, and can be accessed
via our Privacy Notice and Legal Notice listed on our website
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